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November 1,1982

Docket No. 50-245
B10595

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #5
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Reference: (1) W. G. Counsil letter to D. M. Crutchfield dated,
September 9,1980.

Gentlemen:

Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit No.1
Control Rod Accumulators

In Reference (1), Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NNECO) proposed various
Technical Specifications changes to support Reload 7/ Cycle 8 at Millstone Unit
No.1. Item No.10 in Attachment No. 3 to Reference (1) specifically requested
the deletion of our Technical Specification requirement that an inoperable
control rod accumulator must have no other non-fully disarmed control valve
within the nine-rod square array around the affected rod. This change is no
longer deemed desirable and thus we hereby withdraw our original request.

Very truly yours,

NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY COMPANY

l $&0L2A
W. G. Counsil

i

Senior Vice Presidenti
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